Maidu Neighborhood Association Roseville, California

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, May 25, 2010

1. Meeting called to order at: 7:08 PM

Present: Scott Reid, Vice President Bonnie Blanco

Mary Steele, Treasurer Shirley Brown

Geoff Kragen, Secretary Jim Kidd

Absent: David Allen, President Dave Steele

Lori Key Xandra Tielman

Neighbor(s): Larry Arkus Marci Goorabian

2. Minutes of previous meeting: Approved

3. Treasurer's report: We have \$1,542.91. We had one returned check but didn't have to pay a fee. No action to be taken.

4. RCONA report:

- a. (see attached) Cosmos Crime Run -4^{th} of July. Crime Stoppers and RCONA are the cosponsors. Because there is no city 4^{th} of July Parade the run has been moved to Sculpture park. A 10K run has been added to 5K. This is a fundraiser for RCONA. There may be up to 600 runners, double the number for previous years. Jim asked for contributions for food from a local grocery, oranges and bananas and water to be handed out at the end of the run.
- b. The Roseville City Council forum will be held in September. Information as to the specific date can be found on the RCONA website.
- **5.** Police report: None

6. Old Business:

- a. Downtown Tuesday Night Staffing: We are adequately staffed on the nights we are responsible for. This coming Tuesday, the 1^{st} is our next night to staff the booth.
- b. Movie Night Plans: (see attached.) The last night will be September 11th and "UP" will be shown. We need one more \$750 ad and three more \$300 ads for the flyer.

7. New Business:

a. M.O.M.Y. Award – (see attached) Best landscaped yard award presented by the Meadow Oaks Neighborhood Association. Jim suggested that we do something similar. Mary thought it was potentially contentious creating antagonism towards the board for those

who didn't win. There were strong views on the subject among the board members. Further discussion was tabled. Jim is going to see if he can get someone from Meadow Oaks to tell us how the program was working there.

b. Shirley expressed concern over the Rose Garden next to the Korean Memorial. It is currently looking as if it isn't being maintained. Apparently there is an issue between the garden club and the city, so they aren't going to contact the city. Shirley will check with Park and Rec. Jim will give Shirley a contact at the city. Larry suggested she check with the individual who oversees the Center. Shirley will pursue.

8. Announcement and Remarks:

- a. Reminder: MNA Board meeting location will change in June. We will be meeting at Alta Manor at 930 Oak Ridge Drive in the conference room. We will meet there over the next two months. Scott will try to get a map on the website and in the newsletter.
- b. If anyone needs a donation receipt for St. Vincent de Paul (MNA Garage Sale) they can be obtained from Dave A, who has a number of them.
- c. Marci (ex-design reviewer committee member for city) presented a concern over a problem neighbor. He parks a street sweeper at his home creating noise and offensive odors. He creates a number of other problems disturbing the neighborhood. She has been unable to get anyone in the city to take action, being sent back and forth between problems. There was a significant amount of discussion on possibilities on how to handle it. After much discussion about Marci's concerns, the consensus was that she contact Cal Walstad at Roseville Police Department. Cal is knowledgeable and he is sympathetic to neighborhood problems.

9. Adjourn: 8:15 PM

Maidu Neighborhood Association ~ Newsletter

Meeting Minutes

- 1. Newsletter meeting called to order: 8:15 PM
 - a. Due date: 6/2
 - b. Topics/Assignments:
 - i. Movie Night ~ Jim
 - ii. Downtown Tuesday Night Market ~ Dave S.
 - iii. 5K/10K Run ~ Jim (Front Page)
 - iv. St. Vincent de Paul Receipts ~ Scott
 - v. Directions for next two months Meetings ~ Bonnie
- **2.** Adjourn: 8:24 PM